
November 21, 2017 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
Attached is Addendum No. 03 dated November 21, 2017 to the Specifications for The Manitoba 
Water Services Board Contract No. M.W.S.B. 1403, Great Falls Water Treatment Plant.  Please verify 
receipt of this Addendum for our records by fax to (204) 726-6290.  
 

* ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDUMS 
MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE TENDER SUBMISSION. 

 
Failure to include acknowledgement shall cause the tender to be rejected.  
If Tender is submitted before Addendum is issued, the Board will accept a 
faxed acknowledgement prior to the tender closing. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
R. Lytle 
Construction Manager 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Manitoba Water Services Board 
Unit #1A - 2010 Currie Blvd. 
Brandon, MB  R7B 4E7 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
We have received Addendum No. 03 dated November 21 2017 to the Specifications for The Manitoba 
Water Services Board Contract No. M.W.S.B. 1403, Great Falls Water Treatment Plant. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Company 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Per 
 



 

 

 



  
 
 

THE MANITOBA WATER SERVICES BOARD 
 
 CONTRACT NO. M.W.S.B. 1403 

 
R.M. OF ALEXANDER 

GREAT FALLS WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

  November 21, 2017 
 

1) PRECEDENCE 
 

This addendum has been issued prior to the receipt of tenders and forms an integral part of 
the specifications describing all aspects of the work and is to be read in conjunction 
therewith. 

 
2) SCOPE 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to amend the following items of the Tender Documents: 
 

.1 BID SPECIFICATONS 
 

.1 MWSB 3A – Tender Form  

.1 Revise Submission Deadline to read “Date:  December 1, 2017”. 

.2 Section 01 00 11 – Special Provisions  

.1 Remove all reference to “plant PLC & SCADA” from clause 
1.4.1. 

.2 DRAWINGS 
 

.3 P-101 – Overall Plant Process Flow Diagram  

.1 Replace drawing P-101 R0 with attached drawing P-101 R1. 

.4 P-202 – Main Floor Piping Layout  

.1 Replace drawing P-202 R0 with attached drawing P-202 R1. 

.5 E-103 R1 – Power and system plan 

.1 Replace drawing E-103 R1 with attached drawing E-103 R2. 

.6 E-601 R1 – Single line diagram 

.1 Replace drawing E-601 R1 with attached drawing E-601 R2. 
 



.3 APPROVED SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS 
 

Specification 
Section / 
Drawing 

Specified Product Proposed Product Accepted 

22 42 00 American Standard 
Cadet Pro 215AA.105 

Contrac Crista 4722BHV, 4721BFV 
Water Closet YES 

23 05 48 - 
California Dynamics – to meet or exceed 
specified performance and specifications. 
Pending final product approval. 

YES* 

23 33 15 Tamco 
Alumavent – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

YES* 

23 34 00 Greenheck 
Loren Cook – to meet or exceed 
specified performance and specifications. 
Pending final product approval. 

YES* 

23 37 13 EH Price 
Nailor – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

YES* 

23 37 20 EH Price 
Ventex – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

YES* 

23 44 00 - 
Camfil Farr – to meet or exceed 
specified performance and specifications. 
Pending final product approval. 

YES* 

23 72 00 Lifebreath 
Daikin – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

YES* 

23 81 26 Mitsubishi 
Daikin – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

YES* 

26 29 10 - 
ABB – to meet or exceed specified 
performance and specifications. Pending 
final product approval. 

NO** 

Addendum 1 Lithonia or Metalux 
(Type A) Noribachi YES* 

Addendum 1 Lithonia or Metalux 
(Type B) Philips YES* 

Addendum 1 Lithonia or Metalux 
(Type C) Philips YES* 

Addendum 1 Lithonia or Metalux 
(Type D) Noribachi YES* 

Addendum 1 Lithonia or Metalux 
(Type E) Philips YES* 

* Brands of specified equipment requested as equals are accepted. 
** The proposed product is not on the list of approve products by the Manitoba Water Services Board. 

  



.4 BIDDER INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES 

.1 The following is a list of all bidder inquiries and the responses thereof. 
 

Bidder Inquiry Response 

I would warn that having a trap full of 
water 1 m underground insulated or not – 
may freeze depending on frequency of 
flow. Also, where are you bringing up 
the vent – in the exterior wall? You are 
putting the cleanout under the stairs? 

The wastewater flow shall be generally 
continuous, and insulation is 75 mmm 
thick. The vent shall be outside of the 
building. 

There are occasions where you tie one 
drain into another off of the membrane 
units – which again may or may not be a 
problem depending on valving and 
control. 

The drains have valves and the collector 
pipe is sufficient to receive the drainage 
flow without backing up. 

RFI drawing P-202. Please provide more 
detail for pipe supports for process 
piping: 
¶ What material to use steel or 

stainless 
¶ Size of columns 
¶ Can we attach to the main 

building 

The material shall be galvanized or 
stainless steel as per specifications or as 
shown on the drawing 
Minimum size for pipe stand or post 
shall be 75mm. 
The vertical support shall be attached to 
the building framing and roof joist. For 
lateral supports, the building wall or 
column shall be able to provide firm 
attachment of the pipe support thru wall 
studs or additional wall stiffeners.  

Please provide weights for owner 
supplied equipment: 
¶ Water skid 
¶ UF skid 
¶ NF skid 
¶ Break tank 
¶ NF CIP 

1. NF CIP tank skid                11,500 kg 
2. UF CIP Tank skid               4,060 kg 
3. Break Tank                         4,020 kg 
4. Raw Water Tank skid       3,820 kg 
5. NF skid                                2,780 kg 
6. MF skid                               3,050 kg 
 

Process line break tank to NF skid on P-
202 shows line stainless. On P-301 
Section A break line to NF skid shows 
PVC. Which is it? 

The NF feed line shall be stainless steel, 
schedule 10 as per P-202. 



P&ID drawing P-101 control valves 
Keynotes 2/3 mention FCV-01 and FCV-
02. Where are they on the drawing? 
FCV-04 and FCV-05 are shown on the 
raw water. Also you show Section 44 
Process Valves shows valve actuator. 
Please provide more info. This is a 
control device. Who supplies the control? 
Also Section 44 05 10 Item 2.4 Chlorine 
Analyzer and Item 2.5 Magmeter; who 
supplies these items. These items are also 
in Section 26 91 90 Instrumentation. 

FCV-01 and FCV-02 should be FCV-04 
and FCV-05 correspondingly. 
These two valve shall be provided with 
electric motor actuator to control the 
flow operation on the raw water and on 
the raw water bypass lines, 
correspondingly.  
Control wiring supply and wiring 
connection, including operation testing 
shall be undertaken by electrical sub-
trade. 
Process subtrade shall supply the valve, 
chlorine analyzer, and magmeter. 
Similarly, control wiring shall be by 
Controls subtrade. 

In reviewing the interior wall types, it 
appears the Electrical Room 103 has 
PVC Liner on the South wall and 
approximately 1 meter of the West 
wall.  The remaining West wall and East 
wall have painted plywood finish, while 
the North wall is interior metal 
liner.  Instead of having three different 
wall finishes in one room, would it not 
make sense to revise the PVC liner to 
painted plywood?  We can surely put 
PVC liner if you’d like, painted plywood 
would be cheaper though and the room 
wouldn’t look so broken up with 
different finishes. 

Please note that the PVC liner is already 
mounted over plywood.  The finishes 
shall remain as specified. 

I’m assuming there is no interior metal 
liner required on the North wall of the 
W/C 102 as there is a Wall Type 5 tag 
attached to this wall.  Shall we provide 
6mil poly vapour barrier in this location? 

As per Wall Section 1/A-301, the metal 
liner is still required, as is the vapour 
barrier. 

I’m assuming there is no interior metal 
liner required on the North and West wall 
of the Operator Room 101 as there is a 
Wall Type 5 tag attached to these walls. 
Shall we provide 6mil poly vapour 
barrier in these locations? 

As per Wall Section 1/A-301, the metal 
liner is still required, as is the vapour 
barrier. 

I’m assuming there is interior metal liner 
required on the North wall of the 
Chemical Room 104 as there is no wall 
type tag attached to this wall. 

There is a wall type 1 tag located on that 
wall. 



Can the interior liner sealed as vapour 
barrier be revised to 6mil poly vapour 
barrier with interior metal liner provided 
with a deluxe trim package?  Relying on 
the interior metal liner sheet laps being 
tape caulked and sealing liner trims to the 
main frame steel isn’t the most efficient 
way to vapour barrier a pre-eng 
building.  It works, but in our experience 
we’ve found 6mil poly to be a bit more 
efficient. 

The specifications are based on 
minimum performance requirements.  If 
your system and experience lead you to 
a more stringent system, we would 
accept that. 

Please confirm what the pre-eng main 
frame column depth is to be limited to. 

Columns to be restricted to size that 
ensure that there will be no pilasters in 
the foundation walls.  Please refer to 
note 4 on S-104. 

We’re assuming that the 1.0kPa 
suspended dead load requirement stated 
on drawing S-104 includes the loading of 
the cable trays.  If not please specify 
what additional loading we should be 
accounting for. 

Cable trays are included. 

The Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim spec 
item 2.3.2 states trims to be no longer 
than 2400mm.  This is a very irregular 
length as far as pre-eng manufacturers 
across the board provide.  Is this 
absolutely required?  In our experience 
we’ve never had issues with our 
trimwork buckling or warping due to 
longer lengths. 

This is not our experience.  Provide as 
specified. 

Please provide a paint system description 
for the pre-engineered metal building 
system primary steel.  i.e. Barrust, 
Intergard, etc. 

Finishes shall be in accordance with 
Section 09 91 00 Painting – 2.6 Interior 
Painting Systems.  MPI #108 Epoxy, 
High Build, Low Gloss does have some 
products that will meet the E3 
requirement.  For the sake of 
expediency, however, we will remove 
the “Environmentally Friendly” rating. 

The Metal Building Systems spec item 
2.2.2 does not indicate a thickness for the 
standing seam roof panels, I’m assuming 
you would require .61mm? 

Part of the requirements of the Pre-
engineered building system is to design 
the roof to meet the performance 
requirements.  They will determine the 
gauge of the metal. 

There are aluminum windows show on 
the drawings but not specifications for 
same. 
Will same be issued in an addendum? 

Basic parameters of the windows are 
covered in the pre-eng building spec. 



CP-501, 502, 503, 504, 801A, 801B, 
802A, 802B, 803, and 804 are located in 
the chemical room on drawing E-103.   
The equipment schedule on drawing E-
604 references Chemical Pumps CP-1 to 
CP-9, and an Amiad Pump. We would 
like to know if these are the same as what 
is shown on drawing E-103. 

CP-501, 502, 503, 504, 801A, 801B, 
802A, 802B, 803, and 804 shown on E-
103 is the same as CP-1 to CP-9 as 
shown on E-604 which is located at the 
chemical room. Amiad Pump is located 
on the UF Membrane skid. 

Will we be able to drive on the floor slab 
with a 20’-25’ reach narrow electric 
scissor lifts? 
Does the ground all around the building 
need to be excavated for the full duration 
of pre-eng erection, requiring us to use 
aerial work platform booms?  Or will the 
excavations be backfilled where we can 
have our rental equipment operate up 
close to the building? 

These are construction 
sequencing/means and methods 
questions that will have to be discussed 
with the general contractor. 

Does the design of the concrete wall 
require the reservoirs to be full before 
backfill begins, or visa versa? 

Reservoirs could be either full or empty.  
The top slab of the reservoir must be 
complete and the concrete reservoir 
must be tested for leaks prior to 
backfilling. 

Is the floor slab designed to handle the 
weight of a small electric scissor lift? 

As per S-102, main floor slab is 
designed to take 3.6 kPa live load. 

Drawing M-501 Detail 5 Sanitary 
Service To Building says refer to Civil 
for depth of line but Drawing C-102 does 
not detail the height of the line as it 
leaves the building? 

The intention is to run water and sewer 
piping along the bedrock to avoid 
blasting for trenches. The available 
testhole information suggests that 
bedrock at the southwest corner of the 
building is expected to be at elev 246.0, 
and that it generally slopes downward 
from the building across the road as it 
runs toward the townsite sewer system. 

What is the elevation of the treated water 
lines? 
Is there drill blast for these lines? 

Treated watermain to be laid just above 
bedrock – insulated and heat traced, no 
blasting. 

 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 










